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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Glenda E. Hood _
Secretary of State

September 12, 2003
Sandra L. Zens (‘ \ 0\
Syracuse Metro Abstract Co., Inc /\

One Lincoln Center
Syracuse, NY 13202 —

SUBJECT: SYRACUSE METRO ABSTHACT CO., INC.
Ref. Number: FO3000002149

This will acknowledge receipt of your correspondence which is being returned for
the following reason(s):

Per our phone conversation on July 30, 2003, | am returning this change in
officers as the filing fee of $35 was never recelved

If you have any questicns concerning this matter, please either respond in writing
or call (850) 245-6901. -

Susan Payne 7
Senior Section Administrator Letter Number: 203A00050605
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SYRACUSE METRO ABSTRACT
. ONE LINCOLN CENTER

SYRACUSE, NEW YORK 13202
PHONE (315) 474-1214 FAX (315) A74-5416
July 24, 2002

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations
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P. 0. Box 1300 %,%
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 ‘*mr';—;

i '_ﬂ-n
Subject: FEIN 16-1344207 %%
Document Number FO3000002149 g??'i

Dear Sir/Madan:

It has come to our attention via the Florida Department of Financial
Services that the Officers of Syracuse Metro Abstract have been
incorrecily stated on your web site and your records. The web site
shows Mary Jane Zens as Treasurer. There is no Mary Jane Zens,
that | am aware of. David P. Zens has been Treasurer of Syracuse

Metro Abstract since its formation in 1989. David P. Zens has not
surrendered his position nor has he ever been substituted by another
person. He has acted continuously as Treasurer from 1989 to date.

This error appears to be clerical on the part of our attorney George D.

Pscinos, P. A. who handled the Application for Registration of

Foreign Corporation.

Please let me know what | need to do to correct this error.

Ca: Florida Department of Financial Services
Bureau of License

200 E. Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
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